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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    POND VIEW 2 LOT SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT NO.:   14-19 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 10, BLOCK 1, LOT 50 
REVIEW DATE:   26 MARCH 2015 
MEETING DATE:   2 APRIL 2015 
REPRESENTATIVE:  HUDSON LAND DESIGN 
 
 

1.  Plans are before the board based on revisions required by the NYS Department of 
Transportation regarding the driveway access to NYS Route 32.  Separation distances from 
driveways were required to be increased such that property line modifications were required. 
 

2. The well location of proposed lot 1 has been revised, however, it still needs the separation 
distances from the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal systems. 

 
3.  Planning Board should determine if resubmission of the plan to County Planning is required 

based on the geometric changes and the lot line and revised driveway locations. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 












